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Dear Aaron Moss,

| refer to your email of 19 January 2024 requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982
(OlA), the following information:

Does the NZDF have any active Copilot for Microsoft 365 licenses? If so, how many, and what
is the total cost of this licensing?

If not, does the NZDF license any competing generative artifical intelligence (Gen Al) or large
language model (LLM) services?

The New Zealand Defence Force does not have any active licences for any Generative
Artificial Intelligence or large language model services.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review this
response to your request. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that responses to official information requests are proactively released where
possible. This response to your request will be published shortly on the NZDF website, with
your personal information removed.

Yours sincerely

AJ WOODS
Air Commodore
Chief of Staff HQNZDF



